
From: Buhs, Caleb (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 1:31 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Protest Event - Constitution Hall

Sorry, I sent you the wrong one. This was the wrong date, another was sent out with today's date on it. I just checked with our security staff and all is quiet for now.

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:54 AM
To: Buhs, Caleb (DTMB) <BuhsC@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Protest Event - Constitution Hall

Thanks much, though this looks like it was supposed to be yesterday? Anything happen?

From: Buhs, Caleb (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 8:36 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Protest Event - Constitution Hall

I wanted to make sure you were all aware of this. I don't have any more details right now, but could try to find out, if necessary.

-Caleb

From: Pratt, Jeff (DTMB)
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 6:14 PM
To: Behen, David (DTMB) <Behend@michigan.gov>; Davenport, Rodney (DTMB) <DavenportR1@michigan.gov>; Stibitz, Brom (DTMB) <StibitzB@michigan.gov>; Jeffery, Phillip (DTMB) <Jefferyp@michigan.gov>; Swanson, Eric (DTMB) <swansone@michigan.gov>; Buhs, Caleb (DTMB) <BuhsC@michigan.gov>; McFarlane, James (DTMB) <mcfarlanej@michigan.gov>; Gelisse, Ashley (DTMB) <GelisseA@michigan.gov>; Kopacsi, Christian (DTMB) <KopacsiC@michigan.gov>; Turnquist, Michael (DTMB) <TurnquistM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Christensen, Chris (DTMB) <christensenc4@michigan.gov>; Stanaway, Deb (DTMB) <StanawayD@michigan.gov>; Arend-Ritter, Saige (DTMB) <Arend-RitterS@michigan.gov>
Subject: Protest Event - Constitution Hall

Attention

DTMB Central Control

Available 24/7

(517) 3

DTMB Leadership,

For your awareness there is a protest event planned for Tuesday Oct. 27th outside Constitution Hall between 12 noon and 4:00pm. The event is a response to the water situation in Flint. Please plan your daily activities with this in mind as a large turnout for this event is anticipated. DTMB and MSP are working together and will monitor the situation.

Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional details.

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Pratt

Michigan Department of Technology, Management & Budget

Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Protection

Office of Infrastructure Protection

Cell: **PPI**

Office: (517) 241-4391